Frank Kehoe

304 -95 Matchedash St. N.

Orillia, ON   L3V 4T9
fm.kehoe@rogers.com
705-325-6608

September 15, 2019
Ms. Kirsten Walli

Board Secretary

Ontario Energy Board

2300 Yonge Street, 27th Floor

Toronto, ON   M4P 1E4

Dear Ms. Walli:

Re:
Hydro One Networks Inc. and Orillia Power Distribution Corporation Application under sections 86(2)(b), 86(1)(a), 78, 18, 77(5), and 74 of the Ontario Energy Board Act, 1998 for the relief necessary to effect Hydro One Networks Inc.’s purchase of all issued and outstanding shares of Orillia Power Distribution Corporation.


Letter Regarding Topics for Technical Conference October 3rd and 4th 2019.


Ontario Energy Board File Number: EB:2018-0270

For unknown reasons my name has been left off previous emails hence it is necessary to clearly

state my submission as intervener.  My initial presentation dated January 11, 2019 was

appropriately copied to all the known participants. 

My examination for the most part covers three organization situations all of which are included

in the early pages of the aforementioned presentation.  
1. Orillia Power Distribution Corporation and/or the City of Orillia senior staff dealing with the transfer and process used to transfer from one Municipal Corporation called the Orillia Water Light & Power Commission (Corporation) to a totally new Corporation without any transfer involvement originating from the elected Board of Directors formally referred to as Commissioners in the transfer process. I, not being a lawyer, would expect that the transfer from one Corporation to a new Corporation  would require the rule of law in the transfer process.

I will require access to all signed transfer documents used in the transfer process from the elected Commission to the new Corporation called Orillia Power Distribution Corporation together with the process used to circumvent the elected Board of Directors.

[image: image1.jpg]2. As aformer elected vice-chairman of the Board (OWLP) I will require the formal signed
contracts between the former Ontario Hydro and the Orillia Water Light & Power
Commission dealing with the transfer of the Swift Power Plant lines together with the
Minden Plant power lines and the signed contract covering the exchange of power from
said plants. These contracts, I believe, were all appropriately agreed to and signed in
early 1989 for Swift lines and 1090 for the Minden lines. These contracts were meant to
be binding and perpetual contracts.

3. Require and by what means the Independent Electricity Systems Operator (I1.E.S.O.) was
able to void these signed contracts so as to greatly disadvantage the Orillia electricity
consumers.

In addition I would respectfully require a photo copy of a motion I believe made by
myself in the meeting of the Orillia Water Light & Power minutes dated September 10,
1991 dealing with the introduction of Bill 118.

The aforementioned items are all part of the introductory pages of my Intervener filing to the
Energy Board.

The other requirement is an accounting of the dollar value of the money flowing into the
provincial treasury from electricity revenue prior to establishing the wholesale price of power.
Does this moving of money relate to government policy directives or factors to be named?

My examination will require the materials requested from Hydro One and Hydro One Networks,
Orillia Power Distribution and/or the City of Orillia together with the independent electricity

operator and/ or individuals knowledgeable or has access on the aforementioned material.

Yours Truly

P

Frank Kehoe
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